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Legislative File No: 2015-0291

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck, P.E., DPS Director
DATE: July 20, 2015

SUBJECT: NOCWA / GLWA Water Service Contract, 2015, City File #£14-032

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Services recommends that the Agreement to Assign Wholesale Customer
Water Service Contract provided by the Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) and the
Great Lakes Water Authority (GLWA) be accepted and that the City Council approves the North
Oakland County Water Authority (NOCWA) to execute the agreement by approving the attached
resolution.

BACKGROUND:

On September 22, 2014, City Council approved the NOCWA agreement. NOCWA consists of the City
of Rochester Hills, the City of Auburn Hills, Orion Township and the Oakland County Water Resources
Commissioner (representing the City of Pontiac). On December 8, 2014, City Council approved the
Water Service Contract provided by the DWSD. Per the attached Agreement to Assign Wholesale
Customer Water Service Contract, the existing NOCWA contract will be honored by the GLWA based
on the June 12, 2015 agreement between Detroit and the GLWA.

The NOCWA board approved the agreement on July 2, 2015. The water service contract with the
GLWA is the same contract that City Council accepted on December 8, 2014.

RECOMMENDATION:

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
Attachments: Agreement to Assign Whole Customer Water Service Contract.pdf, Resolution.Agreement.Detroit. GLWA.NOCWA.docx,
Resolution.Agreement.Detroit. GLWA.RHs.docx
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